

From: [Conenello, Gail Howie](#)
To: [Friedman, Dana P.](#)
Cc: [Maples, Karen](#); [Oldham, Zoe](#); [Feinmark, Phyllis](#); [Pechko, Patricia](#); [Pascarella, Malory M.](#)
Subject: In the Matter of Donjon Marine Co., Inc. | Docket No. MPRSA-02-2025-6001 - Motion for Extension of Time
Date: Thursday, July 31, 2025 3:24:18 PM
Attachments: [Donjon - 7.2025 Extension Request Letter Answer to EPA Complaint.pdf](#)

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Dear Ms. Friedman,

Please see attached correspondence/extension request in connection with the above-referenced matter.

Respectfully,
Gail Conenello



Gail Howie Conenello, Esq.
K&L Gates LLP
One Newark Center, 10th Floor
Newark, New Jersey 07102
Phone: 973.848.4048
Fax: 973.848.4001
gail.conenello@klgates.com
www.klgates.com

This electronic message contains information from the law firm of K&L Gates LLP. The contents may be privileged and confidential and are intended for the use of the intended addressee(s) only. If you are not an intended addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact me at gail.conenello@klgates.com.